Signorotti, Elizabeth

From: trf_egrantshelp@txdot.gov

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 6:09 PM

To: County Judge; Signorotti, Elizabeth

Cc: egrantshelp@txdot.gov; theresa.parma@txdot.gov

Subject: 2024-FBCoSO-S-CMV-00004 conditionally approved for Traffic Safety Funding

This message is to inform you that your proposal, 2024-FBCoSO-S-CMV-00004 has been conditionally
approved for Traffic Safety Funding.

Please note that this approval is contingent upon

1) Triennial Highway Safety Plan (3HSP) and Annual Grant Application (AGA) approval by the
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA),

2) the availability of federal funds awarded to the State of Texas under the provisions of the 3HSP, and
3) Internal Compliance Program review clearance of your agency by TxDOT Compliance division.

TxDOT Traffic Safety grant agreements must be electronically/digitally signed by both parties. You must read
and follow the “Electronic Signature Agreement” instructions on the eGrantsHelp page for detailed steps on
how to electronically sign your grant agreements in eGrants.
https://www.txdot.gov/apps/eGrants/eGrantsHelp/Instructions/eSignature.pdf. If your agency or organization is
no longer interested in receiving grant funding, and you would like to have your proposal withdrawn, contact
your TxDOT Project Manager.

Please be mindful that the grant becomes effective on Oct 01, 2023, or on the date of final signature by both
parties, whichever is later. No costs can be incurred prior to the effective date of the grant.

For questions regarding this notice, contact your TxDOT Project Manager. If you have technical questions,
contact your TxDOT Project Manager, or eGrantsHelp at: eGrantsHelp@txdot.gov

Thank You

Letty von Rossum
BTS Section Director
Traffic Safety Division
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